OFFICIAL
FILE COPY

DO NOT SEND OUT

(Xerox necessary
copies from this
copy and PLACE
BACK in FILE)

Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian Vivian, Louisiana

99000963

Financial Statements and Supplemental Financial Information Year Ended September 30, 1998 with Reports of Certified Public Accountants

Reports of Certified Public Accountants on Financial and Compliance Examination

Under provisions of state law, this report is a public document. A copy of the report has been submitted to the audited, or reviewed, entity and other appropriate public officials. The report is available for public inspection at the Baton Rouge office of the Legislative Auditor and, where appropriate, at the office of the parish clerk of court.

Ralease Date 4-14-99

VanRheenen & Miller, Ltd.
Certified Public Accountants
1309 East Race Avenue
Searcy, Arkansas 72143

Receipt Acknowledged
Legislative, Auditor,

1.70 99

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Financial Section	PAGE 3
Independent Auditors' Report	4
General Purpose Financial Statements	5
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental	6
Fund Types  Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental  Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual -	7
All Governmental Fund Types Notes to the Financial Statements	8 9
Supplemental Financial Information - Statutory Basis	15
Balance Sheet - Statutory Basis Statement of Income and Expenses - Statutory Basis - Owned Housing Program Analysis of Surplus - Statutory Basis	16 17 18
Computation of Residual Receipts and Accruing Annual Contributions - Owned Housing Program  Analysis of General Fund Cash Balance  Adjusting Journal Entries	19 20 21
Non-Financial Section	23
Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of General Purpose Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards	24

FINANCIAL SECTION



C. Mark VanRheenen, CPA Steaven E. Miller Jr., CPA L. Scott Rose, CPA

1309 E. Race Avenue • Searcy, Arkansas 72143 • (501) 268-8356 • Fax 268-9362

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian
609 Redbud Courts
Vivian, LA 71082

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian as of September 30, 1998, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements and the supplemental financial information - statutory basis referred to below are the responsibility of the authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in <u>Government Auditing Standards</u>, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian as of September 30, 1998, and the results of its operations for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with <u>Government Auditing Standards</u>, we have also issued a report dated January 20, 1999 on our consideration of Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

The accompanying financial information listed as supplemental financial information - statutory basis in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian. As described in Note 1, the supplemental financial information - statutory basis was prepared in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Such supplemental financial information - statutory basis has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in conformity with the comprehensive basis of accounting described in Note 1.

January 20, 1999

VanRheenen & Miller, Ltd.
Certified Public Accountants

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups September 30, 1998

	Governmental Fund Types			Account Groups						
		Special Revenue		Debt Service		General Fixed Assets		General Long-term Debt	<b>-</b>	Memo Totals 1998
Assets and Other Debits										
Assets:	s	132,976.11	\$	_	s		\$	_	\$	132,976.11
Cash	Ş	34,720.80	Ψ	_	٧	_	•	-	-	34,720.80
Investments		04,120.00								
Receivables: Accounts		1,669.25		•		-		-		1,669.25
Other governments		-		74,430.47		-		-		74,430.47
Other		177.00		•		-		•		177.00
Prepaid items		2,335.00		-		-		-		2,335.00
Restricted assets:		•								
Cash		•		240.62		•		•		240.62
Fixed assets		-		-		2,138,806.73		*		2,138,806.73
Other debits:										74.074.00
Amount available in debt service fund		-		-		-		74,671.09		74,671.09
Amount to be provided for retirement of general long term debt		<u>-</u>		<u>.</u>			_	534,006.66	<b>=</b>	534,006.66
Total Assets and Other Debits	<u>\$</u>	171,878.16	<u>\$</u>	74,671.09	<u>\$</u>	2,138,806.73	<u>\$</u> _	608,677.75	<u>\$</u>	2,994,033.73
<u>Liabilities, Equity, and Other Credits</u> Liabilities:									•	4 500 04
Payroll taxes withheld and accrued	\$	1,599.04	\$	-	\$	-	\$	~	\$	1,599.04
Security deposits		5,422.00		-		+		•		5,422.00 7,696.02
Accrued PILOT		7,696.02		-		-		608,677.75		608,677.75
Fixed liabilities	<del>-</del>							008,011.13		000,011.10
Total liabilities		14,717.06						608,677.75	<i></i> •-	623,394.81
Equity and Other Credits:										
Investment in general fixed assets		-		•		2,138,806.73		•		2,138,806.73
Fund balances:										- 4 4 00
Reserved for debt service		-		74,671.09		•		•		74,671.09
Reserved for prepaids		2,335.00		-		-		•		2,335.00
Unreserved, undesignated		154,826.10						<b>_</b>		154,826.10
Total Equity and Other Credits	<u>-</u>	157,161.10		74,671.09		2,138,806.73			<u>.</u>	2,370,638.92
Total Liabilities, Equity and Other Credits	<u>\$</u> _	171,878.16	<u>\$</u>	74,671.09	<u>\$</u>	2,138,806.73	<u>\$</u>	608,677.75	<u>s</u>	2,994,033.73

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

# Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances All Governmental Fund Types Year Ended September 30, 1998

	Governmental Fund Types					
	<u>-</u>	Special Revenue		Debt Service		Memo Totals 1998
Revenues: Rents Charges for services Operational subsidies/grants Interest Miscellaneous		\$ 67,417.50 3,508.59 105,946.00 3,895.65 1,723.21		\$ - 74,430.47 -		67,417.50 3,508.59 180,376.47 3,895.65 1,723.21
Total Revenues		182,490.95		74,430.47		256,921.42
Expenditures Current: Housing operations Debt service Principal Interest		150,077.22		- 35,441.77 38,780.95		150,077.22 35,441.77 38,780.95
Total Expenditures		150,077.22		74,222.72		224,299.94
Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenditures Fund balances, beginning of period		32,413.73 124,747.37	_	207.75 74,463.34	<b>_</b>	32,621.48 199,210.71
Fund Balance, end of period	\$	157,161.10	\$	74,671.09	\$	231,832.19

# Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Budget and Actual - All Governmental Fund Types Year Ended September 30, 1998

Special Revenue Funds

	Variar				/ariance	
						avorable
		Budget		Actual		nfavorable)
					<u></u>	
Revenues:						
Rents	\$	73,530.00	\$	67,417.50	\$	(6,112.50)
Charges for services		500.00		3,508.59		3,008.59
Operational subsidies/grants		105,946.00		105,946.00		-
Interest		6,510.00		3,895.65		(2,614.35)
Miscellaneous	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>	<u></u> -	1,723.21		1,723.21
Total Revenues		186,486.00		182,490.95		(3,995.05)
1010111000	<del>-</del>					
Expenditures						
Current:		05.000.00		05 000 00		2.04
Administrative salaries		35,890.00		35,886.96		3.04
Professional fees		3,550.00		3,266.00		284.00 3,800.00
Travel		5,000.00		1,200.00		2,378.43
Sundry administration		4,300.00		1,921.57		•
Tenant services		8,120.00		108.32		8,011.68
Utilities		36,550.00		30,945.49		5,604.51
Maintenance salaries		21,680.00		21,435.96		244.04 3,082.57
Maintenance materials		13,500.00		10,417.43		22,983.56
Other maintenance costs		39,500.00		16,516.44		3,871.65
Insurance		22,700.00		18,828.35		•
PILOT		2,250.00		3,589.25		(1,339.25) 9,328.55
Employee benefits		14,480.00		5,151.45 810.00		(810.00)
Collection losses Capital expenditures		10,800.00		0 10.00 -		10,800.00
Capital expenditures		10,000.00				
Total Expenditures	<del></del>	218,320.00	<del>-</del> _	150,077.22	<b>-</b>	68,242.78
Excess of Revenues over						
(under) Expenditures	<u>\$</u>	(31,834.00)		32,413.73	\$	64,247.73
Fund balances, beginning of period				124,747.37		
Fund Balance, end of period			<u>\$</u>	<u>157,161.10</u>		

#### Notes to the Financial Statements September 30, 1998

#### NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

#### Introduction.

The financial statements of the entity have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The entity is chartered as a public corporation for the purpose of administering housing programs for low income families.

Under the United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has direct responsibility for administering low income housing programs in the United States. Accordingly, HUD has contracted with the entity to administer certain HUD funds.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies:

#### A. Reporting Entity.

The entity is a public corporation, legally separate, fiscally independent and governed by Board of Commissioners. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the financial position and results of operations of Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian, a primary government. There are no component units to be included herewith, but this report does include all funds, account groups, and programs which are controlled by the entity's governing body.

#### B. Basis of Presentation.

1. <u>Funds and Account Groups</u>. The accounts of the entity are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting unit. The operations of each fund are reported as a separate set of self-balancing accounts which are comprised of each fund's assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Resources are allocated to and for individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various accounts are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, into the following categories:

#### Governmental Fund Types

Special revenue fund - The special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt service fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term principal, interest, and related costs.

#### Account Groups

The account groups are used to account for fixed assets and long-term liabilities which are not reported in the respective governmental funds.

2. Comparative Data. Comparative total data for the prior year have not been presented.

#### Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) September 30, 1998

- 3. <u>Total Columns on Combined Statements</u>. Total columns on the combined statements are captioned Memo Totals to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.
- 4. <u>Land, Structures, and Equipment</u>. Land, structures and equipment used in governmental fund type operations are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. No depreciation has been provided on such assets. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated. The entity does capitalize any "infrastructure" assets (streets, curbs, sidewalks, drainage system, and similar assets that are immovable) which are paid for by the entity.
- Capitalized Interest. During project development, interest expenditures were capitalized under pre-1987 financing arrangements. Post-1986 capital projects are being financed by grants from HUD. Consequently, there are no interest expenditures to capitalize. Subsequent to financed developments, interest expenditures are not accrued but are recorded when paid.
- Long-term Liabilities. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental fund types are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Expenditures related to such debt are reflected in the Debt Service Fund.
- 7. <u>Fund Balance Reservations</u>. Special reporting treatment is also applied in governmental funds when prepaid items are present to indicate that they do not represent "available spendable resources", even though they are a component of net current assets. Such amounts are offset by fund balance reserve accounts.

#### C. Basis of Accounting.

1. Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting. All governmental fund types are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues when both "measurable and available." Measurable means the amount can be determined. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. All significant revenue sources are susceptible to accrual.

Expenditures in governmental fund types are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include: (1) accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay which are not accrued, and (2) principal and interest on general long-term debt which is reported as expenditures in the year due.

The entity does not utilize encumbrance accounting.

- Supplemental Financial Information Statutory Basis. The supplemental financial information statutory basis
  has been prepared in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed by HUD, which differ from generally
  accepted accounting principles as follows:
  - a. Governmental fund accounting principles are not utilized.
  - b. Accounts receivable are stated without an allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts are written off as collection losses only after the tenant has vacated the unit and the entity has taken reasonable actions to collect.
  - c. Annual Contributions and subsidies earned and/or received from HUD are recorded as contributions to surplus and are not included in the Statement of Income and Expenses.
  - d. Items of routinely recurring expenses are recognized when paid and are therefore not accrued.
  - e. Premiums and/or discounts on bonds are recognized in income or expense in the year bonds are sold.

### Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) September 30, 1998

- f. The cost of accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave is not accrued.
- g. Financial statement formats vary from GAAP.
- The entity does not utilize encumbrance accounting.
- i. Expenditures under HUD's Comprehensive Improvements Assistance Program (CIAP) and similar forerunner programs are fully capitalized, notwithstanding the fact that expenditures are normally a mixture of repairs, replacements and improvements. Consequently, some amounts represented as Fixed Assets may include costs substantially in excess of value.
- j. During project development, interest expenditures are capitalized under pre-1987 financing agreements. Post-1986 capital projects are being financed by grants from HUD. Consequently, there are no interest expenditures to capitalize. Subsequent to completion of Pre-1987 financed developments, interest expenditures are not accrued but are recognized when paid.

#### D. Budgetary Data.

- Budget Policy and Practice. The entity follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:
  - a. The entity prepares annual budgets for each fund (except Debt Service Fund and the Capital Projects Fund). Prior to the beginning of each budget year, the entity's annual budget is approved by the entity's governing body. Budgetary amendments require approval by the governing body. Budget amounts shown in the financial statements are the final authorized amounts for the year. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year.
  - b. Budgets for the Debt Service Fund are not prepared inasmuch as all revenues and expenditures of this fund are controlled by and processed by HUD. The entity records Debt Service Fund transactions from documents supplied by HUD.
- Encumbrances. Encumbrance accounting is not utilized by the entity.
- Budget Basis of Accounting. The budgets are prepared on the statutory basis of accounting as prescribed by HUD.

#### E. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity.

- Cash and Cash Equivalents. The entity defines cash to include certificates of deposit, money market funds, savings accounts, demand deposits, and other short-term securities with maturities of three months or less. Consequently, the cost, carrying value, and market value are equivalent.
- 2. <u>Investments</u>. The entity defines investments to include certificates of deposit with maturities of greater than three months. Consequently, the cost, carrying value, and market value are equivalent.

#### F. Revenue, Expenditures and Expenses.

- Compensated Absences. Vested and earned vacation and sick leave that are not accrued are reported in the general long-term debt account group. No expenditure is reported for those amounts. No liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.
- 2. Income Taxes. The entity is not subject to federal or state income taxes.

### Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) September 30, 1998

#### **NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS**

#### A. Deposits

It is the entity's policy for deposits to be 100% secured by collateral valued at market or par, whichever is lower, less the amount of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. The entity's deposits are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the entity at September 30, 1998. The categories are described as follows:

- Category 1 Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity's name.
- Category 2 Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the entity's name.
- Category 3 Uncollateralized. (This includes bank balances that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the entity's name.)

Cash Deposits, categorized by level of risk, are:

		Category	
Total Bank Balances	1	2	3
\$ 137,301.49	\$ 137,301.49	\$	\$ .00

#### B. Investments

Investing is performed in accordance with HUD regulations and State Statues. Funds may be invested in the following type of investments:

- 1. Direct obligations of the United States pledged by its full faith and credit
- 2. Obligations of Federal government agencies and government sponsored agencies
- Demand, savings, money-market, certificates of deposit, and Super NOW deposits at commercial banks, mutual savings banks, savings and loan associations and credit unions provided that the entire deposit be insured by the FDIC or the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF) and any deposits in excess of insured amounts are adequately collateralized.
- 4. Certain municipal depositary funds and local government investment pools provided that all investments made by these funds or pools are on the HUD-approved list of investment securities. The entity must limit its investments in this category to no more than 30 percent of the entity's available investment funds.
- Repurchase agreements for a term of 30 days or less entered into with Federally insured depositary institutions for purchase and sale of securities identified in 1 and 2 above.
- 6. Certain no-load, open-end mutual funds investing in only HUD-approved investment securities. The entity must limit its investment in this category to no more than 20 percent of the entity's available investment funds.

The entity's investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the entity at September 30, 1998. The categories are:

- Category 1 Insured or registered, with securities held by the entity or its agent in the entity's name
- Category 2 Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in the entity's name
- Category 3 Uninsured and Unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or its trust department or agent but not in the entity's name

## Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) September 30, 1998

Investments, categorized by level of risk, are:

	 	(	Category	 <del>_</del>		
Types of Investments	 1		2	 3	Fair Value/ arrying Value	 Cost
Deposits at federally insured depositories	\$ 34,720.80	<u>\$</u>	.00	\$ .00	\$ 34,720.80	\$ 34,720.80

#### NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of the following:

Ои	ned Housing
	Program
\$	240.62

**Debt Service Fund** 

#### NOTE 4 - FIXED ASSETS

Changes in fixed assets are as follows:

	В	eg. of Period	 Additions	 Deletions	 End of Period
Land, land impvts.	\$	319,422.92	\$ .00	\$ .00	\$ 319,422.92
Building		958,837.09	661,326.00	.00	1,620,163.09
Equipment		137,785.72	61,435.00	.00	199,220.72
Const. in progress		722,761.00	 .00	 722,761.00	 .00
Total	\$	2,138,806.73	\$ 722,761.00	\$ .00	\$ 2,138,806.73

All land and buildings are encumbered by a Declaration of Trust in favor of the United States of America as security for obligations guaranteed by the federal government and to protect other interests of the federal government.

#### NOTE 5 - FIXED LIABILITIES

Fixed liabilities consist of the following:

	Interest Rate	 Principal Balance
Payroll related costs		\$ 509.96
FFB note dated April 15, 1981	6.600%	179,602.19
FFB note dated December 10, 1982	6.600%	229,646.67
Bonds payable, August 1, 1967 series	4.875%	198,918.93
Total		\$ 608,677.75

The Federal Financing Bank notes are payable in annual installments of \$20,051.72 and \$28,305.95, including principal and interest, respectively. All annual installments to maturity are payable by HUD. The notes mature November 1, 2011, and November 1, 2009, respectively.

The bonds mature in series annually in varying amounts with the final maturity date in 2008. All required debt service to maturity on the bonds, including principal and interest, is payable by HUD under a debt service contract with the entity.

### Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) September 30, 1998

Changes in fixed liabilities are as follows:

				Payı	oll Related
		FFB Notes	Bonds		Costs
Balance, beginning of period	\$	429,274.42	\$ 214,335.14	\$	.00
Principal retirement	·	(20,025.56)	(15,416.21)		.00
Net Change		.00	.00		509.96
Balance, end of period	\$	409,248.86	\$ 198,918.93	\$	509.96

Scheduled retirements of fixed liabilities are as follows:

		FFB Notes		Bonds	Interest	 Total
Within first year	\$	21,347.25	\$	16,410.81	\$ 36,707.72	\$ 74,465.78
Within second year	•	22,756.16	•	16,908.11	34,498.78	74,163.05
Within third year		24,192.05		18,400.00	32,238.62	74,830.67
Within fourth year		25,854.74		18,897.29	29,678.93	74,430.96
Within fifth year		27,561.16		19,394.60	27,051.27	74,007.03
Thereafter		287,537.50		108,908.12	255,857.80	652,303.42

#### NOTE 6 - YEAR 2000 (Y2K) ISSUE

The Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian has not addressed the potential impact of the Year 2000 (Y2K) on the processing of date-dependent information by the computerized information systems being utilized. A Y2K compliance plan and budget have not been developed. The Y2K Issue is the result of computer programs being written using two digits (rather than four) to define a year. This could result in miscalculations or system failures. The entity's noncompliance is not expected to be material to the financial statements or its operations.

#### NOTE 7 - CONTINGENCIES

The entity is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who determine compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants given to the entity in the current and prior years. These examinations may result in required refunds by the entity to federal grantors and/or program beneficiaries.

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION - STATUTORY BASIS

#### Balance Sheet - Statutory Basis September 30, 1998

Annual Contributions Contract FW-1216

#### Assets

Cash-checking and on hand Investments Accounts receivable-tenants Accounts receivable-other Prepaid insurance Debt amortization funds Fixed assets	\$ 132,976.11 34,720.80 1,669.25 177.00 2,335.00 74,671.09 2,138,806.73
Total Assets	\$ 2,385,355.98
Liabilities and Surplus	
Tenants' security deposits Accrued and withheld payroll taxes Accrued PILOT Fixed liabilities	\$ 5,422.00 1,599.04 7,696.02 608,167.79
Total liabilities	622,884.85
Surplus	1,762,471.13
Total Liabilities and Surplus	\$ 2,385,355.98

# Statement of Income and Expenses - Statutory Basis Owned Housing Program Year Ended September 30, 1998

### Annual Contributions Contract FW-1216

Operating income  Dwelling rental Interest on general fund investments Other Income	\$ 67,417.50 3,895.65 3,508.59
Total operating income	74,821.74
Operating Expenses Administration Tenant services Utilities Ordinary maintenance and operations General expense	42,274.53 108.32 30,945.49 48,369.83 28,379.05
Total operating expenses	150,077.22
Net operating income (loss) before other items	(75,255.48)
Other charges (credits) Interest expense Prior year adjustments affecting residual receipts Prior year adjustments not affecting residual receipts  Total other charges (credits)	38,780.95 (1,723.21) (84.98) 36,972.76
Total other charges (credits)  Net Income (Loss)	\$ (112,228.24)
Hot moomo (cooo)	<b></b>

#### Analysis of Surplus - Statutory Basis September 30, 1998

Annual Contributions Contract FW-1216

Unreserved surplus Balance per 9-30-97 audit Prior audit AJEs subsequently booked Net income (loss) FYE 9-30-98 OR provision FYE 9-30-98 Balance at 9-30-98	\$ (2,069,807.30) (65.98) (112,228.24) (30,809.71) (2,212,911.23)
Reserved Surplus Balance per 9-30-97 audit OR provision FYE 9-30-98	124,747.37 30,809.71
Balance at 9-30-98	155,557.08
Cumulative contributions from HUD Balance per 9-30-97 audit Contribution FYE 9-30-98 Operating subsidy FYE 9-30-98	3,639,448.81 74,430.47 105,946.00
Balance at 9-30-98	3,819,825.28
Total Surplus	<u>\$ 1,762,471.13</u>

# Computation of Residual Receipts and Accruing Annual Contributions Owned Housing Program Year Ended September 30, 1998

Computation of Residual Receipts	
Operating receipts Operating income	\$ 74,821.74
HUD operating subsidy	105,946.00
Prìor year adjustments affecting residual receipts	1,723.21
Total operating receipts	182,490.95
Operating expenditures	
Operating expenses	150,077.22
Total operating expenditures	150,077.22
Residual Receipts before provision for reserve, per audit	32,413.73
Audit adjustments (backed out)	(1,604.02)
Residual Receipts before provision for reserve, per PHA	30,809.71
Provision for operating reserve	(30,809.71)
Residual receipts per PHA	<u>\$</u>
Computation of Accruing Annual Contributions	
Fixed annual contributions* Less interest savings	\$ 74,721.39 (290.92)
Total annual contribution accrued  Less amount available for reduction of annual contribution - Residual Receipts above	74,430.47
Loos amount avoilable for reduction of annual contribution - (toolada ficeolipto above	
Accruing annual contribution	\$ 74,430.47

<sup>\*</sup> Subject to adjustment by HUD.

### Analysis of General Fund Cash Balance September 30, 1998

Assets and	Other	<u>ltems</u>
------------	-------	--------------

Cash-checking and on hand Investments Accounts receivable-tenants Accounts receivable-other Prepaid insurance	\$ 132,976.11 34,720.80 1,669.25 177.00 2,335.00
Total	\$ 171,878.16
Liabilities, Reserves, and Other Items	
Tenants' security deposits Accrued and withheld payrolt taxes Accrued PILOT Operating reserve per PHA Adjustments affecting Operating Reserve (backed out)	\$ 5,422.00 1,599.04 7,696.02 155,557.08 1,604.02
Total	\$ 171,878.16

### **Owned Housing Program**

### Adjusting Journal Entries September 30, 1998

	Acct. # for audit report	Acct. # for posting by PHA	Debit	Credit
(1) Cash Prior Year Adjust Affect. R.R. To write off checks that have been outstanding since October 1996. Fee accountant recorded with JV1034 subsequent to year end.	1111.1 6010	DO NOT BOOK	\$ 1,808.19	\$ 1,808.19
(2) Investments Interest Income To adjust investments to actual amount as of September 30, 1998.	1162 3610	1162 6010	1,620.76	1,620.76
(3) Development Costs Land, Structures, & Equipment Development Costs-Contra Modernization Costs To record close-out of Modernization Costs. Fee accountant needs to close-out subsidiary accounts as well.	1400.2 1400.3 1400.2M	14000204 1404 1400304 1405	722,761.00 722,761.00	722,761.00 722,761.00
(4) Casualty Losses Other Income To reclassify excess insurance proceeds on burnout. For report purposes only.	4620 3690	DO NOT BOOK	2,879.84	2,879.84
(5) Maintenance Contract Costs Other Utilities Water To correct allocation of check #7454. For report purposes only.	4430 4390 4310	DO NOT BOOK	579.50 761.83	1,341.33

(Continued)

# Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian Vivian, Louisiana

### **Owned Housing Program**

### Adjusting Journal Entries September 30, 1998

	Acct.# for audit report	Acct. # for posting by PHA	Debit	Credit
(6)			 <del></del>	 
Prior Year Adj. Affect. R.R.	6010	6010	\$ 84.98	
Prior Year Adj. Not Affect. R.R. To adjust accounts for BSA imbalance.	6020	6020		\$ 84.98
(7)				
Employee Benefits	4540	6010	1,739.95	
FIT Payable	2117.1	21170100		219.48
FICA Payable	2117.2	21170200		1,261.23
Medicare Payable  To adjust payroll withholding payables to actual amounts as of September 30, 1998.	2117.2	21170210		259.24

NON-FINANCIAL SECTION



C. Mark VanRheenen, CPA Steaven E. Miller Jr., CPA L. Scott Rose, CPA

1309 E. Race Avenue • Searcy, Arkansas 72143 • (501) 268-8356 • Fax 268-9362

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of General Purpose Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian
609 Redbud Courts
Vivian, LA 71082

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian as of and for the year ended September 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated January 20, 1999. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in <u>Government Auditing Standards</u>, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

#### Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian's general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under <u>Government Auditing Standards</u>.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Housing Authority of the Town of Vivian's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

January 20, 1999

VanRheenen & Miller, Ltd.
Certified Public Accountants